CORRESPONDENCE
1/28/2022
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 00800-2022

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 01/28/2022

TO: Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Burecau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach
RE:

Customer Correspondence

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket 20220000.
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23 January 2022

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Robert S. Kershaw
2691 Englewood Drive
Melbourne, FL 32940

Dear Sirs & Madams:

House Bill 741 entitied Net Metering is an attempt by Florida Power & Light (FPL) to pad
their bottom line and restrict the expansion of solar rooftop systems across Florida. FPL’s
bottom line in 2020 was $2,500,000,000 in profit.

| am a Florida homeowner who invested $51,000 in a rooftop solar system.
Today, the Net Metering arrangement, whereby homeowners sell excess energy back to

FPL, is a fair and reasonable arrangement. It incentivizes business owners and
homeowners to invest in our energy future and reduce our dependency limited fossil fuels.

We need energy diversity in our state.

Any changes to the existing net metering arrangement will dissuade future homeowners
from investing in roof solar power system. Changes will further FPL's monopolistic hold
on Florida’s energy future.

| strongly encourage you to fight against this bill and provide me information on how | can
do the same.
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